

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: FW: KWA update
Date: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 12:59:00 PM

fyi

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-373-9523

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 12:58 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: KWA update

Steve has received word from John O'Malia that Ed Kurtz will be releasing a press statement....stating that the city of Flint will be joining the KWA.

Genesee County and the city would like to meet with ODWMA staff on May 14th to discuss concerns regarding how DWSD may attempt to recover "sunken" costs and continued water service up to the time that KWA goes on-line. Steve and I informed Mary Beth Thelen for an update to the Director regarding this latest development for further discussion in the event that additional concerns are foreseen.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 335-6122